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Stanley's Hope, Jacobus Creek Farm, Grange 1743
Still Pond

Private

Stanley's Hope or the Jacobus Creek House was first erected in
1743 as a one and one-half story hall and parlor type house. A date
in glazed headers in the gable and an inverted V of glazed brick along
the eave define its early proportions. In the middle of the 19th
century a second story was added and central stair introduced. The
building was recently restored.
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DESCRIPTION K-220
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Stanley's Hope also known as Jacobus Creek Farm House, is a one
and one-half story brick farm house constructed in 1743, as dated by
the numerals in glazed headers on the west gable. In the 19th century
a second story was added, but the first eave line is visible, marked
in the gable by an inverted "V" of glazed headers.

The house was originally a hall and parlor plan dwelling with
enclosed stairs in corners. It has undergone two major plan changes
in its history. The first, certainly when the second floor was added,
was the addition of a central stair with a window on the landing in
the rear facade. The most recent change enlarged the living room by
placing the first run of the stair against the wall and removing the
central stair hall.

The house is three bays wide and one room deep. It has a gable
roof of about 90° which is finished with verge boards on each gable end
and a simple three-course corbelled cornice. The two chimneys are
enclosed within the gable walls and finished with a simple two-course
cap. There are no attic windows; gable dormers are centered over the
two outer window bays and have 6/6 sash windows and gable roofs with
simple returns.

The brick bonding and detailing on the first floor is typical of
mid-18th century Kent County buildings. The river facade, originally
the front of the dwelling is laid in Flemish bond while gable walls
and present approach facade are in Liverpool bond. There is a water
table on both long facades; its upper-most course is stepped and the
bonding pattern below is English., Segmental brick arches of headers
are used above the first floor windows; above entrance doors the seg-
mental arch is of stretchers.

Windows are evenly placed on long facades with 6/6 sash used in
each. Prior to the recent restoration a 9/6 sash remained in one window
of the north facade. Whether or not it is original is unknown; it is
however, typical of sash used here in the 18th century. With the ad-
dition of the second story, 6/6 sash windows were placed above the
original first floor openings. In addition a landing window with
6/6 sash was placed, slightly left of center on the river facade.
Basement windows in each window bay probably date from the first period
of the house.

Entrance doors are in their original position; doors and trim have
been changed. Photographs taken during the restoration show four-
panel 19th or 20th century doors. There is a transom light above the
lake side door, but not on the approach facade. Trim with what appears
to be a backband molding is evident on the lake facade.

A two story frame wing with two entrance doors on the east gable
was constructed in the 19th century originally as a kitchen. It has
a pyramidal fireplace and enclosed end chimney. Originally, it had
two rooms on the first floor; there were two entrance doors on the
facade until the recent restoration when one was converted into a windec -
There are two windows on the second floor, front and rear, but none

in the gable. When Stanley's Hope was renovated, bricks were
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The structure, although greatly changed, is significant for its

early date, and is certainly one of the oldest remaining in the

county.
of his three sons.
total) in 1708 from John Marsh for 9600 pounds of tobacco.

The house was probably constructed by Phillip Rasin or one
Phillip Rasin had purchased the land (200 acres

Land

records (please see attached) show that in 1742 he divided the land

into three parts for his sons and heirs.

Evidently one of them con-

structed his/her one and one-half story, hall and parlor house facing
Jacobus Creek the following year.

Subsequent owners included George W. Perkins, who sold the pro-

perty to Henry J. Jump in 8/1845 and Martha A. Jump who transfered

the property to Martha A. Crew in 8/1888.

the property from John Price in 1961.
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The Sparre family purchased
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# 7 Continued

removed from a well on the property and used to sheath the exterior.
On the inside, the kitchen fireplace remains and beside it

an enclosed corner stair. Some old pine floors remain on the

second floor, but trim, doors, and mantles are either modern or

date from the late 19th century. The present owners exposed old

beams in the dining room and basement and converted the brick

walled basement into a kitchen and den.
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Jacobus Creek Farm, formerly ca.led Stanley's Hope, is now a three bay,
2% story house with a three bay two story wing, frame with brick facing.

Originally it was a 1% story dwelling as can be seen in the smaller brick
above the second floor level. Also in the west gable, the next to last brick
of the original pitch of the "A" roof is a glazed header and there is the
date 1743, also in glazed headers in the galb.e

Prese..tly the house is used as a gunning lodge. when it was purchased
four years ago, the entire building was remudeled, leaving no 18th century
woodwork within. One novel feature of the house is the modern kitchen located
in the basement of the original portion, where it apparently was located

originally, (like willow Grove, near Stillpond).
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1 The chandelier hangs from one of the exposed beams in the dining room in Mr. and Mrs. Robert
4% Sparre’s renovated farmhouse in Kent county. The main section of the house, below,
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is believed to date to 1743. The ):'jng oo the left was added in 1825,
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